

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Shaw, Andrew" <andrew.shaw@bracewell.com>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Radford, Wynn L" <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Cameco Letter to Secretary Burgum

Date: Fri, 07 Mar 2025 03:46:00 -0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks, Andrew! Aldo will you keep me posted when Tim is back in DC.

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Shaw, Andrew <andrew.shaw@bracewell.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:44 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Radford, Wynn L <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cameco Letter to Secretary Burgum

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi all –

On behalf of Cameco CEO Tim Gitzel, attached is a letter to Secretary Burgum.

Thanks-

Andrew

ANDREW SHAW

Partner

andrew.shaw@bracewell.com | [download v-card](#)

T: [+1.202.828.1707](tel:+12028281707) | F: [+1.800.404.3970](tel:+18004043970) | M: [+1.913.908.1561](tel:+19139081561)

BRACEWELL LLP

2001 M Street NW, Suite 900 | Washington, D.C. | 20036-3310

bracewell.com | [profile](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

0000582

Sierra Club v. Dept of
Interior - 3:25-cv-05375-PHK

SC_EVERSPLIT0013429